
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jerry Sosa <jsosa@sesi-nm.com> 
Tuesday, March 12, 2013 6:52 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Fwd: HOL-12-009 
H300093 SESI.pdf 

Mr. Bratcher...enclosed are the analytical to the Holly Mimosa located just West of Loco Hills. I was hoping to 
get your approval to back fill the excavation as soon as possible due to it being close to the lease road, the 
excavation is barricaded. Please give me a call at 575-441-7026. Thanks Jerry Sosa (SESI) 

Jerry Sosa 
Environmental Technician 
Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc. 
Cell 575-441-7026 
Office 575-397-0510 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Celey Keene" <celey.keene@cardinallabsnm.com> 
Date: January 21, 2013, 11:11:55 AM MST 
To: "Bob Allen" <ballen@sesi-nni.com>, "SESI" <office2@sesi-nm.com>, "Sergio Contreras" 
<scontreras@sesi-nm,com>, <jsosa@sesi-nm.coin> 
Subject: HOL-12-009 

THANK YOU, 

Celey Keene 
Lab Director 
Cardinal Laboratories 
101 East Marland 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
T: (575)393-2326 
F: (575)393-2476 
e-mail: celey.keene@cardinallabsnm.com 

The information contained in this message is confidential and is only intended for the use of the 
individual/firm named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the 
employee/agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail or telephone in order 
to return the message. 

l 



C A R D I 
L_CELb>o r a t o r i e s PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240 

January 21, 2013 

' Bob Allen 

Safety & Environmental Solutions 

703 East Clinton 

Hobbs, NM 88240 

RE: MIMOSA GATHERING LINE 

Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 01/15/13 8:00. 

Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP under certificate number T104704398-11-3. Accreditation 
applies to drinking water, non-potable water and solid and chemical materials. All accredited analytes are denoted 
by an asterisk (*). For a complete list of accredited analytes and matrices visit the TCEQ website at 
www.tceq.texas.gov/field/qa/lab accred certif.html. 

Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for: 

Method EPA 552.2 Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5) 
Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM) 
Method EPA 524.4 Regulated VOCs (VI, V2, V3) 

Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices. 

This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original 
chain-of-custody. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Celey D. Keene 

Lab Director/Quality Manager 
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OC A R D I INJ / \ L_ 
L a b o r a t o r i e s PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240 

Analytical Results For: 

Safety & Environmental Solutions 
Bob Allen 
703 East Clinton 
Hobbs NM, 88240 
Fax To: (575) 393-4388 

Received: 
Reported: 
Project Name: 
Project Number: 
Project Location: 

01/15/2013 
01/21/2013 
MIMOSA GATHERING LINE 

HOL-12-009 

LOCO HILLS, NM 

Sampling Date: 
Sampling Type: 
Sampling Condition: 
Sample Received By: 

01/14/2013 
Soil 
Cool & Intact 
Jodi Henson 

Sample ID: SOUTH WALL (H300093-01) 
BTEX 8021B m g / k g Analyzed By: AP 

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier 

Benzene* <0.050 0.050 01/18/2013 ND 2.31 116 2.00 9.27 

Toluene* <0.050 0.050 01/18/2013 ND 1.98 98.9 2.00 8.91 

Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 01/18/2013 ND 2.12 106 2.00 8.90 

Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 01/18/2013 ND 6.51 109 6.00 8.17 

Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 01/18/2013 ND 

Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIC 103 % S9.4-126 

TPH 8015M m g / k g Analyzed By: MS 

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier 

GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 01/16/2013 ND 188 93.8 200 6.01 

DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 01/16/2013 ND 196 98.2 200 6.49 

Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 

Surrogate: I-Chlorooctadecane 

7S.0% 65.2-140 

84.6% 63.6-154 

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte 

PLEASE NOfE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim ansing, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses. All claims, including those for negligence and 

any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in wnting and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, 

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such 

claim is Cased upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise, Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced e-cept in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories. 

Gr­
eeley D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager 
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OC A R D I N A L 
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

Sample ID: EAST WALL (H300093-02) 
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

Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 104% S9.4-126 

TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS 

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier 

GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 01/16/2013 ND 188 93.8 200 6.01 

DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 01/16/2013 ND 196 98.2 200 6.49 

Surrogate: I-Chlorooctane 

Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 

SI.4%, 

94.4% 

65.2-140 

63.6-154 

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte 

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's e«clusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or ton, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses. All claims, Including those for negligence and 

any other caus$ whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in wnting and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion Of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, 

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such 

claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories. 

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager 
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C A R D l N A L 
L a b o r a t o n e s PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND 0 HOBBS, NM 88240 

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

Sample ID: BOTTOM HOLE (H300093-03) 
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

Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIC 105% S9.4-126 

TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS 

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier 

GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 01/16/2013 ND 188 93.8 200 6.01 

DRO >C10-C28 53.4 10.0 01/16/2013 ND 196 98.2 200 6.49 

Surrogate: I-Chlorooctane 

Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 

79.2 % 

8S.4 % 

65.2-140 

63.6-154 

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte 

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses. All claims, including those for negligence and 

any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in wilting and received by Cardinal within thirty {30) days after completion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, 

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by Client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such 

claim is based upon any ofthe above stated reasons or otherwise. Results rel3te only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories. 

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager 
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C A R D I N A L 
L a b o r a t o r i e s PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240 

Notes and Definitions 

ND Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limit 

RPD Relative Percent Difference 

** Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below. 

*** Insufficient time to reach temperature. 

Chloride by SM4500CI-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C 

Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report 

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte 

PLEASE NOTE; Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses. All claims, including those for negligence and 

any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, 

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such 

claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories. 

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager 
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[^ARDINAL LABORATORIES 
1 o-i East Marlatid, Hobbs, NM 38240 

(505) 393-2326.rax (505) 393-2476 

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST 

Paye _ / 

Project Manager: 

l?roject g: H - O L - \ Project Owner: H - p ( U , ^ 

Project Name; W \ * WS-ObA G ^ V l Y / i g - T / ^ / / l^tr 

:oriipai.y tiam*-. Safety & Env i ronmenta l S o l u t i o n s , Inc. 

xklrsss: 

B o h Ai lmi 
703 East Cl in ton 

H o l m s Stale: NIVI Z ip: 8 8 2 4 0 

'hone #: 575-397-0510 Fax/?; 575-393-4388 

Project Location: 

Ssiiipier NaniE 

B/U. TO A N A L Y S I S R E Q U E S T 

P:0. S; 

Company1: Same 

Attn: 

Address: 

Zip: 

Phone #: 

l-ax; 

Lab I.D. 

-2-

Sainp le i.D. 

"i~v4 v-»-» A k L 

4 

MATRIX 

V 

SAMRUUG 

DATE 

O H « H 

TIME 

A2-«o 

o 

r-

^ 7 

* ( f % i e ^ * 4 s t - ^ t s ir.?iu-iir-g !h5Si= fot r ^ j i s s r . i s ir,-H i n y cLfcsi -aus, v . W i E v ^ e r ^ i ; d£*;T,ed w=i-.«d t iH- . is .*;i;ws h v^ i i f . - j a f fe i r scweU t y C a r i n a ! within 2£J dt'iv-j ^ i f p s i k m •< Bsc »jtj:JisiEfci 

rsfiviti!. Ir; no tVeni iit<iH C a i o ^ i f s a ^ i i ihrf :c.i=s-::Wr.f ai 'dama:*:.*. t-owt!"o:i *wirveyt SmSafc.-.. t i . is ir tvss^iumipl i r j - is, JCJS u l as**. o> u i ptof i t : HV.-JH cd by c te i t l . 'U Si:fcsfcf fe tes. 

— ^ — - — -• - ; - , j 

Sariiol-e'r R e l i n q u i s h e r ! : 

• -..tS,\ J\Jh^r*f~\.-'-

R e c e i v e d By : , / Phittie Result:' D. Yc-s O Mo lAHd'I Phbhfc #: 
— ^ — - — -• - ; - , j 

Sariiol-e'r R e l i n q u i s h e r ! : 

• -..tS,\ J\Jh^r*f~\.-'-

R e c e i v e d By : , / 
Fax RBs'uit: t ) Yes • No {Adf t f Fan #: 

— ^ — - — -• - ; - , j 

Sariiol-e'r R e l i n q u i s h e r ! : 

• -..tS,\ J\Jh^r*f~\.-'-

R e c e i v e d By : , / 

REM ARKS: S j £ ^ & # <, fc ^ ( . ^ , C 'O V * 

Fvsii'hquishfer| E|y: ^ 
1 

Date: 

Tims: 

R-epeiverj By : 

REM ARKS: S j £ ^ & # <, fc ^ ( . ^ , C 'O V * 

D e l i v e r e d B v : ( C i r c l e O n a ) 

S a m p l e r - U P S - B u s - O the r : U 
5 * 

Temp. | Sample Condit ion 

^ M NO n MO 

CHECKED BY: 
/(InRii i js) 

C0$" 

REM ARKS: S j £ ^ & # <, fc ^ ( . ^ , C 'O V * 

t Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax .written changes to 575-393^2476 
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